
From: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 12:12 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Rural Health Consultant Emergency Request 
To: Jamion A Wolford <jamion.a.wolford@wv.gov> 
Cc: Samantha L Willis <samantha.l.willis@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch <toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, 
Totten, Mark L <mark.l.totten@wv.gov> 

 
 

Jamion, 

 

Please see the attached emergency approval for a consultant to assist your o ice with the 
application phase of the Rural Health Transformation Program (RHT). Please follow the 
emergency purchasing procedures outlined in section 6.3.3 of the Purchasing Division 
Procedures Handbook and return all completed contract documents to this o ice for 
public posting within 30 days of this approval.  
 
 
Thank you, 

 

Frank 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Willis, Samantha L <samantha.l.willis@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 11:21 AM 
Subject: Re: Rural Health Consultant Emergency Request 
To: Toby L Welch <toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, Frank M Whittaker <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 

 

Went ahead and signed here. Please share with Jamion including our typical emergency 
language. 

 

Thanks! 

 

On Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 11:16 AM Willis, Samantha L <samantha.l.willis@wv.gov> wrote: 



 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Wolford, Jamion A <jamion.a.wolford@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 11:01 AM 
Subject: Rural Health Consultant Emergency Request 
To: Samantha L Willis <samantha.l.willis@wv.gov> 

 

Please let me know if you need anything else. We are only contracting for the application 
phase. 

 

Thank you, 

 

-- 

 

 

Jamion Wolford  

Chief Financial O icer 

O ice of Governor Patrick Morrisey 

State Capitol 

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, E. 

Charleston, WV 25305 

Jamion.A.Wolford@wv.gov 

304-352-0715(Direct) 

Governor.wv.gov 

Email correspondence to and from this email address is subject to the West Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act and may be disclosed, in whole or in part, to third parties by 
an authorized State o icial. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work 
product immunity or other legal rules. Unauthorized disclosure of health, legally 



privileged, or otherwise confidential information, is prohibited by law. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records 
of this email. 

 
















